



NIRAJ MISHRA

DIGITAL MARKETER

CONTACT



8587913132



nkmishra472@gmail.com



C-68, Ekta vihar, Jaitpur, Badarpur

EDUCATION

- 10th from C.B.S.E. Board, 2011
- 12th From NIOS, 2014

WORK SKILLS

- Search Engine Optimization.
- Social Media Marketing.
- Search Engine Marketing
- Wordpress Web Designing.
- Graphic Designing.
- Video Editing

TOOLS USED

- Photoshop & Canva for Graphic
- Filmora for Video Editing
- Google Webmaster
- Google Analytics

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Father's Name : Mahadev Mishra
- Date of Birth : 27/07/1995
- Language : Hindi, English
- Nationality : Indian
- Married status : Unmarried

ABOUT ME

I have been working in the digital marketing industry for more than Four years. I have many experiences working individually and as a team member. My principle in working is exposure because the core of digital marketing is all about how to increase the exposure of the promoted product or service.

CAREER OBJECTIVES

To be able to excel at my work with the best of my effort in achieving Organization goals through my ability based on continuous learning & to be able to grow with progressive Organization.

EXPERIENCE

- Internet /Digital Marketing, SEO, WordPress, Content Writing(Hindi)
- Freelance Blogger in last 4 years, work at- Hindi-essay.com, filmymax.net
- Worked as Junior Seo Executive in Seo India Experts 1 Year (2020-2021)
- Worked as Digital Marketing Executive in Bioayurveda 2 Year (2021-2023)
- Worked as Digital Marketer in skysafar 1 year (2023-2024)

ONLINE COURSES

- Digital Marketing Online Training - By Internshala
- Google Analytics for Beginners - By Google
- Digital Unlocked - By Google